Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

UPDATE: Flood Warning – Beatton River (UPGRADE) High Streamflow Advisory – Peace (MAINTAINED)

Issued: 2:30 PM June 14, 2025

The River Forecast Centre is **upgrading** to a Flood Warning for:

Beatton River (NEW)

The River Forecast Centre is **maintaining** a High Streamflow Advisory for:

Peace Region including areas around Hudson's Hope, Chetwynd, Tumbler Ridge, Dawson
Creek, Fort St. John and surrounding areas

Weather Synopsis:

A low-pressure system offshore of BC is bringing several days of wrap around precipitation to the interior. Observed rainfall totals since Thursday have been in the 10-35 mm range the Cariboo Mountains, Upper Columbia, Upper Fraser, Kootenays, and areas of the Peace River with amounts in the 60-110 mm range through areas Peace region near Chetwynd, Hudson Hoper and north into the northern Rocky Mountains. Limited additional rainfall is anticipated through the rest of today.

River Conditions:

Rivers through the region have largely reached peak levels from this rainfall event. In the Peace region, flows remain rising and may reach 2-year to 5-year levels. Upstream areas in the Beatton River are near the 50-year return period level and rising. Additional rises are expected along the Beatton River on Saturday afternoon and evening.

The <u>River Forecast Centre</u> continues to monitor the conditions and will provide updates as conditions warrant.

For information on how to prepare for flood hazards, visit PreparedBC.

BC River Forecast Centre

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

A *High Streamflow Advisory* means that river levels are rising or expected to rise rapidly, but that no major flooding is expected. Fast-flowing bodies of water increase risk to life safety. Minor flooding in low-lying areas is possible.

Ministry of Water, Land and Resource Stewardship

A **Flood Watch** means that river levels are rising and will approach or may exceed bankfull. Flooding of areas adjacent to affected rivers may occur.

A *Flood Warning* means that river levels have exceeded bankfull or will exceed bankfull imminently, and that flooding of areas adjacent to the rivers affected will result.